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AUTH# "5237 54

01-027
THANK vou " |

Thank v... for your Business
1781 King George Blvd
604-53i-3167 CARDHOLDER copy

Please pay your server!
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Redies.MLA, Tracy_

From: info@businessinsurrey.com
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 11:43 AM
Subject: Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by Surrey Board of Trade.

Payment Confirmation

Name: Tracy Redies

Company: MLA Tracy Redies - Surrey/White Rock Constituency Office
Transaction Number: 10007131

Last 4 of Acct Number: | IEGzzG

Amount: $36.75

Description Item(s) Quantity A;logzlnt

Registration - April 26, 2019 - Surrey Entrepreneur i

Showcase: The Entrepreneurial Journey Altendees: 1 L $36.75
Grand Total: $36.75

This Email was automatically generated. For questions or feedback, please contact us at:
Surrey Board of Trade

101 - 14439 104 Avenue Surrey, B.C. V3R 1M1

604.581.7130

info@businessinsurrey.com

http://businessinsurrey.com










Sources Food Bank YOUR LOGO
White Rock South Surrey HERE

| ‘

INVOICE NO. 031619 DJAYRS

BILLTO SHIPTO INSTRUCTIONS

MLA Redies Same as‘recipient Two Tickets

1959 152 Street

Surrey, BC

V4A9E3

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL

2 Breakfast Fundraiser 15.00- 30.00
SUBTOTAL 30.00

; ™
PAID 30.00 >
\. -

TOTAL DUE 0.00

Thank you for your business!



















Ref. No. 3250000060975 DISCLOSURE NOTICE

DISCLOSURE NOTICE UNDER THE
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ACT

The FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ACT requires that the information contained in this Disclosure Notice be provided to a customer
in writing at the time of entering into an Insurance transaction.

To: MLA Tracy Redies, 135 - 1959 152 Street, Surrey, BC, V4A 9E3
Re: Markel Canada Limited
Date: 23-May-2019

—_I,_, am licensed as a General Insurance Agent by the Insurance Council of British Columbia

This transaclion is between you and the Insurer(s) shown above

In saliciting the transaction described above, | am representing Aon Reed Stenhouse Inc. who does business with the
Insurer(s)

The nalure and extent of my interest in the Insurer(s) is none

"Aon Reed Stenhouse Inc. is an indirect subsidiary of Aon Corporation, a public company. Aon Reed Stenhouse Inc. does
not have an ownership inlerest in any insurer. Details of Aon Corporation and Its affillates' ownership in insurers Is avallable
at http://'www.aon.com/market_relationships, No insurer owns a sufficient number of shares to exert control over Aon
Corporation." :

—  Upon completion of this transaction, Aon Reed Stenhouse Inc. may be remunerated by way of commission and/or fee by
the Insurer(s)

—  As an employee of Aon Reed Stenhouse Inc., | am remunerated by salary/incentive compensation

|

The FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ACT prohibits the Insurer(s) and/or me from requiring you to transact additional or other
business with the Insurer(s) or any other person or corporation as a condition of this transaction

If you have any questions regarding this Notice, please do not hesitale to contact our office.







Essential Packaging Inc.
#104 - 5433 152nd Street
Surrey, BC  V3S 5A5
Tel: 604-575-1117
wiw .essent ialpackaging.com

¥k% ALL SALES FINAL #kx
Exchange only within 30 days with
receipt on unopened packages.
No exchanges on special/custom orders,
cut ribbon or sale merchandise.

oo+

MAY 14, 2019
SALE #P0S-19589

FDC17184SILVERE DIECUT 17 X 18 SILVER 10

2.00 @ 29.957B 59.90
SUBTOTAL 59.90

GST 3.00

PST 4.19

TOTAL SALE 67.09
PAID CASH 80.10
CHANGE 13.01

Check us out on Facebook
and Instagram @esgentialpackaging
Sign up for ourfexclusive news

letter at www.essehtialpackaging.com

























LONG & MCQUADE MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS
2423 KING GEORGE BLYD.
604-591-8525 SURREY(WHITE ROCK V4P 1H8

R AR KRR RO RO Ok KRRk K

w39 evpL: [ recy: r15
RENTAL CREATE  TRH: 33550

FERKKREFREERR KRR OO RO R Rk

OTY MODEL MONTH RATE  PAID

kK Kkkrk eSS S SRR 2
*ADDITIONS*

1 EW 100 G4-835-A 65.00 22.00

VALUE $734 SER¥4028021301
MICS-WIRELESS-HANDHELD

2 Ms-208 10.00 4.0

VALUE $73.99

MICROPHONE STANDS ~ LIVE

1 PROTECTION 4.00

RENTAL PROTECTION PURCHASED

SKU 00000023

TOTAL MONTHLY RATE 75.00
SUB-TOTAL -~ > 30.00
GsT 1.50
BC SALES TAX 2.10
TOTAL ——--—-mmnmm > 33.60
DEPOSIT ——--~--- > 0.00

NA350622BALANCE -~ > 33.60

3864776
CASH 40.00
CHANGE DUE ~----— > -6.40

TOTAL YALUE OF ITEMS IS $ 881.98

RENT IS PAID TO 05/45/18 ]

I acknowledge receipt of these goods

in accordance with the rental agreement
and understand this'statement, a copy of
which I have received forms a part

of that agreement.

G.S.T. Registration Numbe*
SALES - RENTALS - REPAIRS - LESSO

IN-STORE FINANCING - ONLINE SHOPPING
VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT Wi .LONG-MCQUADE .COM

























From: info@businessinsurrey.com
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 2:04 PM
Subject: Online Payment Confirmation

—T\r’z:-&\f
ol

Your online payment request has been received by Surrey Board of Trade.

Payment Confirmation

Name: Tracy Redies

Company: MLA Tracy Redies - Surrey/White Rock Constituency Office
Transaction Number: 10007505

Last 4 of Accet Numbe

Amount: $68.25

Description Item(s) Quantity Amﬂ:n

Registration - June 19, 2019 - Chair's Networking Dinner and .

55th Annual General Meeting Attendees: 1 1 $68.25
Grand Total: $68.25

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













Rotary Club of Semiahmoo (White Rock)
P.O. Box 75361 R.P.O.
Surrey, BC, V4A 0B1

-@wpmmedia.ca - 604.828.6435

INVOICE

MLA: Tracy Redies Date: 20-Apr-19
135-1959 152nd Street 19-04-137
Surrey, BC V4A 9E3
email:tracy.redies.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca
Phone: (604) 542-3930

Client: MLA: Tracy Redies Contact: Anne Bonner Inv#: 19-04-137

Program: SASSY Awards - Program Ad 2019

Tracy Redies - MLA Surrey White Rock

SASSY Awards 2019 - 1/2 pg Program Ad co- sponsor (1/3 of cost)

*Please make cheques payable to: Semiahmoo Rotary
Notes Field: 2019 SASSY Awards Program Ad

0.333333

$390.00

Total Amount $

Amount Paid $

Balance Due $

$130.00

130.00

130.00




® Black Press Media

INVOICE / STATEMENT
Black Press Group Ltd. _— — —
212 - 15288 54A Ave. i BIEING PERIOD o L S ADVERHISERICLENT-NAME - .-
Surrey, B.C. V38 674 04/01/19 - 04/30/19 TRACY REDIES MLA
i e TACCOUNT NAME ANDABORESS: T s e L NUOICE B L TERMS OF PAYMENT TPA
33670083
: ACCOUNT NUMBER -
AT 0L S M , _anorts _
SURREY BC View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
V4A OE3 http:/liservices.blackpress.callogin
Account inquiries: 1-866-850-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca
GST REGISTRATION Nojill
i - DESCRIPTION': G COMMENTSICHARGES i
03/31 BALANCE FORWARD
PUBLICATION: CLOVERDALE REPORTER - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
04/10 33670082 cadieux/hunt/redies 1 99.66
PAGE: A 9 General
3 color .00
ePaper 5.25
Ad Class Totals: $104.91 8.160 inch
Publication Totals:  $104.91
BL
PUBLICATION: PEACE ARCH NEWS - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
04/10 33670083 cadieux/hunt/redies 1 133.00,
PAGE: A 16 VolWk
3 color .00
ePaper 5.25
Ad Class Totals: $138.25 8.160 inch
Publication Totals: $138.25
04/30 BC GST 12.16
_ , g
IUCURRENTNET-AMDUNT DUE - x

=

255.32

255.32 [}

Finance charge on accounts over 30 day!
We warrant that the information shown

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN ST

s is 2% monthly (24% annual) @ Invoice/Statement shall be deemed correct unless advised in wriling within 30 days of billing dale
on this invoice comrectly describes the advertisement that was inserted in the edition of the publication specified.

UB WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

CEEINVOICE #

CBILUNG DATE 5

& Black Press Media

04/30/19 $ 255.3

2

o ADVERTISER L CLIENT NAME. -
TRACY REDIES MLA

Black Press Group Ltd.
212 - 15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

How to pay your bill:

o Online using iServices: http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login

u Pre-authorized Payment Plan from your Bank Account,
please call 1-877-851-4540 or email pad@blackpress.ca

1 PC or Telephone banking through your Financial Institution

u By credit card, please call 1-866-850-4463

u By cheque payable to Black Press Group Ltd.







=2

www.theasianstar.com

 BuTo .
-.BC LIBERAL CAUCUS

DESCRIPT

ASIAN STAR'‘MEDIAINC:. -
Lo (THE PUNJABESTAR)
::202;8388,128TH STR '
“'SURREY,BC,V3W 4C

PS190403
4/16/2019.

RATE _

13 APRIL 2019
VAISAKHI SPECIAL

NOTE CHANGE IN ADDRESS:

202,8388 128TH STREET,SURREY,
BC, V3W 4G2

"JAD PUBLISHED IN THE PUNJABI STAR ON AL $800.00 $800.00

CO Paid $64.61{

. |asT Tax 5.00% on $800.00I : $4o.00|

[ swToml | ~$800.00]

TOTAL
















& Black Press Media

INVOICE / STATEMENT
Black Press Group Ltd. —— — —
212 - 15288 54A Ave. Crimcs s BREENGRERIOD:: L ADVERTISERICLIENT: NAME (05
Surrey. B C VSS 6T4 05/01/19 05/31/1 9 TRACY REDIES MLA
R SACCOUNT: NAME ANDADDRESS: S INVIOICE #:5 i TERMSOF PAYMENT fiiiiiinn CPAGE#::
33691 344 Net 30 days 1 of 2
“ACCOUNT NUMBER - ..+ . - .BILLING DATE:: ‘ADVERTISER/CLIENT #

TRACY REDIES_MLA
1959 152nd STREET
SURREY BC

V4A 9E3

#130

05/31/19

View your account information and display ad tearshéets at:
http:/liservices.blackpress.callogin
Account inquiries: 1-866-850-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca

 DESCRIPTION. OTHER CoMMENTSIG

GST REGISTRATION No. -
i CEBAL 28 TNESRU ' R S

BALANCE FORWARD

T RENI I

Black Press Group Ltd.
212 - 15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

05/17 42917 Payment on Account
PUBLICATION: CLOVERDALE REPORTER - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
05/08 33691342 redies/hunt/cadieux 1 99.66
PAGE: A 18 Rodeo
ePaper 5.25
Ad Class Totals: $104.91 8.170"inch
Publication Totals: $104.91
BL
PUBLICATION: PEACE ARCH NEWS - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
05/03 33691343 redies/hund/cadieux 1 466.33
PAGE: A 20 General
3 color .00
: ePaper 5.25
05/17 33691343 4x3i 1 275.00
PAGE: A 17 General 12i
3 color .00
ePaper 5.25
05/22 33691343 4x3i 1 275.00
PAGE: A 18 General 12i
3 color 008
2
CCURRENTNET-AMOUNT DUE 705 50 30 DAYS! B0 DAYS i OVER SO DAYS . CUNAPPLIED AMOUNT. i TOTAL AMOUNT DUE o |&
g
Finance charge on accounts over 30 days is 2% monthly (24% annual) & Invoice/Statement shali be deemed correct unless advised in wriling within 30 days of billing date
We warrant that the information shown on this invoice correctly describes the advertisement that was inserted in the edition of the publication specified.
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN STUB WITH YOUR REMITTANCE
; . CANVOICE# . s BIELING DATE o YOTAL AMOUNT DUE -5
- BIaCk PreSS Medla 33691344 05/31/19 $1,829. 00
R e - ADVERTISER  CLIENT NAME: s
ﬁ TRACY REDIES MLA

How to pay your bill:

o

Online using iServices: http:/liservices.blackpress.callogin
Pre-authorized Payment Plan from your Bank Account,
please call 1-877-851-4540 or email pad@blackpress.ca
PC or Telephone banking through your Financial Institution
By credit card, please call 1-866-850-4463

By cheque payable to Black Press Group Ltd.

o1

o JiE <l *1




?BIaCk Press Media 0501119 - 05/31/18 — —— TRACY REDIES MLA

DVERT COINVOICE #0000 T  TERMS OF PAYMENT i i PAGE #: .
A RTISING STATEMENT & INVOICE/AFFIDAVIT 33691344 Net 30 days 2 of

"""""""" B 6 NGOATE. . ADVERTISERICUENT#
05/31/19

Ad Class Totals:  $1,032.08 56.670 inch
Publication Totals: $1,032.08
BL
PUBLICATION: SURREY NOW-LEADER - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
05/03 33691344 redies/hunt/cadieux 1 599.66
PAGE: A 6 General
ePaper 5.25
Ad Class Totals: $604.91 32.670 inch
Publication Totals: $604.91 -
05/31 BC GST 87.10

B1/R20081210

CUUBGPAYS T OVER SDDAYS: T UNAPPLIED AMOUNT o TOTAL AMOUNT DUE:

T EURRENT NET ANGUNT BUE

1,829.00 1,8
A FINANCE CHARGE OF 2% WHICH IS AN ANNUAL RATE THE INVOICE/STATEMENT SHALL BE DEEMED CORRECT UNLESS GST REGISTRATION
OF 24% WILL BE ADDED TO ACCOUNTS OVER 30 DAYS ADVISED IN WRITING WATHIN 30 DAYS OF BILLING DATE




Canada Times Media Group Publications & Broadcasting Inc
Email: Canadatimes@hotmail.com

www.canadatimes.org
Suite # 492 Invoice # 1696
7184 -120" Street Tel: 778-999-9860
Surrey, BC. V3W 0M6 Fax: 604-585-9858

Client / Business Name: BC Liberal
Address: [ Lcvis'ative Assistant Ph: I

Room 106 - Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Item Description Amount

Y page Color Eid ul Fitar Ad $300.00

o DEPOSIL: cevrrrvvrreeessssesirene

$300.00
T 1] 7 |
Term Net 30 Days. 2% Interest will be charged GST: $15.00
on overdue accounts.  iiiieeeeeeeieeneneen.
Total: $315.00 CO Pald $2423
L] 11

June §, 2019

(Date) (Signature)
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Ministry g{ Citizens' Services

| BRITISH ai
COLUMBIA [0, Bax 2453 sy oy Gow

Ph:250-9562-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Invoice

TRACY REDIES, MLA

SURREY - WHITE ROCK CONSTITUENCY
120-1959 152 ST

SURREY BC V4A 9E3

ber Date
31-Mar-2019
W Number/2nd Reference No.
1

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment

smpT_M- Bil Tol M nvoice Date 03/31/2019

Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 22 EA 0.88 /EA 19.36 G
Subtotal 19.36
GST/HST #- 5.000 % 19.36 0.97
Total (CAD) 20.33

Please make chegues pagable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NEI’ 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST  pST# F-inlod: 04/04/2019 12:02:26
















More saving.
3] More doing.”

7350 120th EY, B.C.
(604)590—3546W STORE MGR
7044 0 03/04/19 -
casiten NN

047871665594 FIREXTING <A> 64.976G
SUBTOTAL 64.97
GST/HST 3.25
PST/QST 0.00
TOTAL $68.22 —
CASH 100.00
ROUNDING AMOUNT  0.02

CHANGE DUE 31.80 I

5% | Gs
74

B AX
RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
POLICY ID  DAYS POLICY EXPIRES ON
1 90 02/07/2019
THE HOME DEPOT RESERVES THE RIGHT 10
LIMIT / DENY RETURNS. PLEASE SEE THE
RETURN POLICY SIGN IN STORES FOR
DETAILS.

KEEP YOUR RECEIPT FOR FASTER RETURNS
SHOP ONLINE AT WWW.HOMEDEPQT .CA

More saving. More Doing.
xxx)\'*xxx**xx*x*x*x*k********r*****xwr**

ENTER FOR A CHANCE
TO WIN A $3,000
HOME DEPOT GIFT CARD!?

Tell us about your store visit!
Complete our short survey and
enter for a chance to win at:

www . homedepot. com/survey

You will need the following to enter
on-line:

ASSWO

Entries must be com
of purchase. Entrjants must be 18 or
older to enter. Sde complete rules on I
website. No pujfchase necessary.

leted within 14 days

(Le sondage est égalemer.: offert en
francais sur le Web.)

W E=T




























saye—sr—foods #903
South Point

B.C. OWNED AND OPERATED
Visit www. con
G.S.T
1-800-242-
Dairyland Creat 2.65
sub Total -
Card $$ pts 3
BALANCE DUE 2.65
Cash 3.00
CHANGE $0.35

Opening Balance
Points Earned

More Rewards Total Points

How was your visit today? o
Tell us at www.saveonfoods.com/survey

and enter to win a $1000
Save On Foods gift card

100% MONEY BACK GUARANTEE
if returned within 14 days of

purchase with original regéipt
(some restrictions appiy?
CASHIER NAME: Se

— 9.6<

63
C0063 #7525 m 21Feh2019
$009







COSTCO

==——WHOLESALE

Sereu 55
7423 King Georse Blvd
Surrey, BC V3W 5A8

0Z Member
261751 COFFEE i{-KUP 37.99

1323158 TPD/CORFEE 6.00-
SUBTOTAL 31.99

TAX 0.00
sexx TOTAL [ $1.95

XXXXXKXXXX

ACCT: INTERAC CHEQUING
REFERENCE #: 66 85221-00100196H
AUTH #: 007595 2019/02/22

Invoice Number:/ 009964
Purchase - )
A0000002771010
8000008000 78

00 APPROVED -' THANK YOU 001
AMOUNT: 31.99

IMPORTANT - retain this copy
for Your records
CUSTOMER COPY
Interac 31.99
CHANGE 0.00

TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS SOLD = 1
TOTAL DISCOUNT(S) $ 6.00
P019/02/22 0 207
OP¥: 207 Name: 80

Thank You!
Please Come Again

G = =pg
GST
Whse:55 Trm:9 Trn:440; OP:

Ly 2060




Sl
“" "™, BRITISH

COLUMBIA

Bill To: -

TRACY REDIES, MLA

SURREY - WHITE ROCK CONSTITUENCY
120-1959 152 ST

SURREY BC V4A 9E3

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return t

Ministry of Citizens' Services
BC Mail Plus

PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria BC V8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Invoice

mber Date
W 30-Apr-2019

N Number/2nd Reference No.
/

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT §

Page 1 of 1

he top portion with your payment

ShipTo invoice +# [ s

Invoice Date 04/30/2019

Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 8 EA 0.88 /EA 7.04 G
7777000300  Flats Mailed 5 EA 2.75 [EA 13.75 G
Subtotal 20.79
estmst GG 5.000 % 20.79 1.04
Total (CAD) 21.83

Please make chegueg pagable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
. bOX

Queen's Printer, P. 451 Stn Prov Govt,

Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTIGE TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WiTH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators; G - GST/HST P - PST PST-n!ed: 05/06/2019 11:00:13




I

From: tracy redies _gmail.com>

Sent: 3:42 PM
To:
Subject: Fwd: Hi Tracy, We've Received Your Wayfair.ca Order!

—————————— Forwarded message ---------
From: Wayfair.ca <service@wayfair.ca>
Date: Mon, Jun 3, 2019 at 2:56 PM

Subject: Hi Tracy, We've ived Your Wayfair.ca Order!
To:-‘gm mail.com>

£ i —— - Order: 2977938132

We love the Office Chair you chose!

When will my item arrive?

- Thursday,
——— : June 6

Estimated Delivery Date

Text Me Updates

E )

My item Where is my item going? Payment total
Leaman Task Chair #135 1959 1562nd St CAD $195.99
Qty: 1 ~ Surrey, BC V4A 9E3

. Canada




Make Changes to My Order

Payment Details

Subtotal: CAD $174.99
Shipping: CAD $0.00

Tax: CAD $21.00

CAD

T ;
OIEl $195.99

Payment Method
VISA|** AD $195.99

Pending charges will be settled as items ship.
All charges will appear as WAYFAIR.

Billing Address

Tracy Redies

You Might Also Need

S i— - T i— - i i— -
EverLife Hard Floor Office Genthner 1 Drawer Mcveigh 24" Table Lamp
Cha... Writing Desk (Set of...
Shop Now » Shop Now » Shop Now »
[x] T i— - [x]
Clavier Ball 27" Table ; Jackson 21" Table Lamp
Lamp (S... Kress 21" Desk Lamp (Set of...
Shop Now » Shop Now » Shop Now »




B I\BIICini’\slltryl gil’ Citizens' Services
all Plus
RITISH PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt

COLUMBIA Victoria BC

V
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117

Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca
TRACY REDIES, MLA

SURREY - WHITE ROCK CONSTITUENCY
120-1959 152 ST
SURREY BC V4A 9E3

Invoice

Date
31-May-2019

umber/2nd Reference No.
/

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1
Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment
ShipTo il To Invoice Date 05/31/2019
Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 2 EA 0.88 /EA 1.76 G
7777000300  Flats Mailed 5 EA 2.75 [EA 13.75 G

Subtotal 15.51

Total (CAD) 16.29

Please make cheques pagable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC, V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONCURED CHEQUE. NOTICE TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

PST_!inled: 06/06/2019 10:35:36

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST










04/12/2019

To

1959 152 Street
Surrey BC, V4A 9E3

Transit to Events.

TRANSIT TAKEN TO AND FROM EVENTS: BREAKDOWN

Quantity | Description Event Unit Price

1 zone | Ladner exchange — Bridgeport Station Social Me.d'a $2.30
Training

3 zones | Bridgeport — Waterfront Station Social Me@a $4.40
Training

3 zones | Waterfront Station — Bridgeport SOC'?I_I I\/!e@a $4.40
raining
. Social Media

1 zone | Bridgeport — Ladner exchange Training $2.30

Total Due $13.40




02/25/2019  Transit to Events.

To

TRANSIT TAKEN TO AND FROM EVENTS: BREAKDOWN

1959 152 Street
Surrey BC, V4A 9E3

Quantity | Description Event grr;lcte
3 zone ;adf‘er Exchange — Bridgeport Seniors Expo $4.40
tation
1 zone | Bridgeport Station — Star of the Sea Seniors Expo $2.30
1zone | Star of the Sea - Bridgeport Station Seniors Expo $2.30
3 zone Endgeport Station — Ladner Seniors Expo $4.40
xchange
Total Due $13.40













—~

(

March 16, 2019

Go to telus.com/myaccount for device related details
Summary of charges by user

PARTIAL
CHARGES (3)

MONTHLY
AND OTHER
CHARGES ($)

USAGE
ADD-ONS ($) CHARGES ($)

o
Jo“éxl\gﬁﬁ X‘}
" c)\(q
St

( ﬁb\k\\“’

TOTAL
BEFORE
TAXES ($) TAXES ($) TOTAL ($)

Mobile data sharing

16.80

16.10

65.80

98,70 16.63 115.33

YOUR DATA SHARING POOL YOUR ADDITIONAL USAGE
CONTRIBUTION ADDITIONAL USAGE
TO SHARED TOTAL QUTSIDE YOUR
POOL (MB) USAGE (MB) PLANS (MB) CHARGES ($)
6,144.000 538.786 - 0.00
YourChoice Prem+ UL NW 85
Total 6,144.000 538.786 0.000 $0.00

gl 15232 7/‘:‘2
s o et
- 0. fed

PAGE 4 of 11












